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CONGREGATIONAL CLICE

NOTICE TO CANDIDAT1ES.

Gentlemen intending to, apply for admission
iîito the College should do so at once, in order that
tim)e inay be allowed for the subiiiission and exami-
nation of credentials, etc. lExaminations in Me-
GuI begin on the l4th of September, and lectures
about a week later. Any informa Ion needed
may be obtained on application to the Principal,
the Rev. Dr. Barbour, 60 McTavisli St., Mon-
treal ; or to the undersigned.

W. HIENRYWRRNR

Secr-etary.
î Shuter St., Montreal.

SUBSCRIPTIONS TO THE CANAD)A CONK-
GREC ATIONAL M ISS ION ARY

SOCIETY.

The following amnounts have been reccived for the
inonth of ,June. Ail, wvith the exception of thc axnual
inissionary collection, wete on accotint of the ycar 1892-3:

Lanark, Ont., $90; Toronto, Zion, $60; Ningston,
Bethel, $6.45 ; New l)nrhani, Ont., $5.85 ; Cobourg, Cnt.,
SU240; Behvood, Ont., $6.70 ; Tilbury Centre, Ont.,
S1 .40, Tilbury E ast, Ont., 88.25 ; Hiowick, Ont., $(6.50 ;
Ulverton, Que., $5.O0; Annual M'\issioniary Collection,
London, $24.20.

Su.xuxEL N. ].%cKso:ç,
Treasiurcr,C...S

Kingston, July I7th, 1893.

CANADIAN CONGREGATIONAL HOME
MISSIONS.*

"The Field is the world," and nothing less than
"The world for Christ," shoulId be our miotto. Our

Woman's Board realizes this fact, and wve are do-
ing, what we can toward the evangelixation of
Jndia's teeming millions, and of the dusky sons of
the Dark Continent. But we niust not forget
that Christ's parting comniand was that, 1-fis

.gospel slîould be preached amiong ail nations begin-
nèing ai Jerusalem. if we are to send the lighit to
hecathiei lands, the lires of love and zealiinust be
kept brigyhtly burning in our home land. Fromi
our home churches must corne the missionaries for

*A paper read by MNrs. Robert Frceland, Toronto,
M.Nay 315t., 1893.

the foreigui f ield, and the nîcans for their support.
Froin Chiristian hiearts liere niust gro up the efe-
tual fervent prayer, wvhichi brings down God's
bI essing upon the frreign work. If our heart, is
in the w-ork- of the , .)rld's evangelization, we miust
not n"elet that 'vhiclî is at our own door. 1l
have be'en asked to bring the subjeet of our Con-
gregational Home Missions hefore you to-day, that
wp miay refresh our memaories as to what lias been
already accomplished, and consider the duty whichi
lies before us in the future.

TiiE STORY

of our denominational work in Canada carrnes us
back over a period of nearly sixty years. Wliecn
thiis was a new country, and the early pioneers
were laying deep and broad the foundation of our
Dominion, as we sec it to-day, devoted servants
of Christ 'vere devising ways and ineans by whichi
the pninciples of is kingdoni should be the corner
stone of the nation's life. They planned and
worked1 with untiring energy. Amid difliculties,
and hardships, and sometimes dangers as well,
they -.-ent about preaching the gospel to the poor
and scattered population. Vie realize Vhis most
vividly when reading the memoir of that now
sainted servant of God, Dr. Wilikes. It was
mainly througx his efforts that an interest in
Canada's spiritual welfare was awakened in the
Congregational churches of the Mother Country.
The resuit 'vas the formation, in 1836, of the Col-
onial Missionary Society, wvhich has been a foster-
ing motixer to our Canadian churches fromi tixat
timae till the present. Its help bas been given in
different ways. At first its funds were adminis-
[tered by two agents, Rev. John Roaf, in Western,
and Rev. Dr. Wilkes, in Eastern Canada. A fewv
years later, Home Missionary Societies were
fornied in Toronto and Montreal, and when the
nuînber of self-supporting chu rches had increased,
these, two societies were înerged in one, the Canada
Congregational Mâissionary Society in connection
with the Colonial Missionary Society. This took
place in 1853. For a few years after this the
Caniadian Society raised annually what it could
for its work, the Colonial Society supplying the
delicit.

In. 11865 anorher change wvas made, and the
Colonial Society decided to contribute a sum pro.
portioned to our owil liberality. Since 1876 the
grant lias been a sum amouniting to twenty per
cent. of our own contributions. Some eiglht years
ago the Home IMissionary Societies of Nova
Scotia and New Brunswick were, consolidated
with ours, so that the field now covered by the
C. C. M. S, extends from the Atlantic to the
Pacifie. And now we are told the assistance of
the Colonial Missionary Society is henceforth to be
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